
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 29 January 2014  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 
 

 

Agenda 
(176)v2 

 

1 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)  

 

View Questions 
  

2 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins)   

 

View Question 
  

3 Debate on the Environment and Sustainability Committee's Report on the 
Inquiry into energy policy and planning in Wales – Follow up report (60 mins)   

NDM5415 Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

Notes the follow-up report of the Environment and Sustainability Committee on its 

inquiry into energy policy and planning in Wales which was laid in the Table Office on 

17 October 2013. 

 

Note: The response of the Welsh Government to the report was laid in the Table 

Office on 22 January 2014. 

 

Supporting Documents 

 

Public Document Pack



Environment and Sustainability Committee’s Report 

Welsh Government’s Response 
  

4 Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)   

NDM5416 William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

Notes the proposals for inward investment outlined in the Welsh Conservative 

document ‘Destination Cymru’. 

 

‘Destination Cymru’ is available at: 

 

Destination Cymru 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Notes the poor quality of data collected at national (Wales) level for Foreign Direct 

Investment (FDI) and calls on the Welsh Government to work with the Office of 

National Statistics to provide comprehensive data on FDI including sectors, origin 

and value. 

 

Amendment 2 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Recognises that economic conditions have shifted significantly over the past two 

decades and that the Welsh Government’s strategy must also shift accordingly. 

 

Amendment 3 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Regrets that UK Trade & Investment does not have a centre in Wales nor a Welsh 



strategy but does have one for Scotland and England. 

 

Amendment 4 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Notes the Enterprise and Business Committee’s current inquiry into the Welsh 

Government’s approach to the promotion of trade and inward investment. 

 

Details of the Enterprise and Business Committee’s inquiry can be found at: 

 

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=8492 

 

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Notes the comments of the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport to the 

Enterprise and Business Committee on 14 March 2012 that the Welsh Government 

has not got the brand of Wales right, and regrets that no brand strategy has since 

been presented. 

 

The transcript of the Enterprise and Business Committee meeting on 14 March 2012 

can be found at: 

 

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s7003/14%20March%202012.ht

ml?CT=2#Ministerial 
  

5 Welsh Liberal Democrats Debate (60 mins)   

NDM5417 Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

1. Notes the findings of the School Food Plan that free school meals for all children 

in primary schools would lead to positive improvements in health, educational 

attainment and social cohesion and help families with the cost of living. 

 

2. Notes that in Wales only 21% of infants currently receive a free school meal and 



only around 24% of primary age pupils in 2012-13 took a free school breakfast.  

 

3. Notes that Wales will receive over £62m of Barnett consequential revenue funding 

for 2014-16 and over £4m of capital funding in 2014-15 following the 

announcement by the UK Government on free school meals for all infant age pupils 

in England. 

 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to use the Barnett consequential to introduce 

universal free school meals for infants in Wales, so that all infants can receive a hot, 

healthy school lunch to boost pupil health, education and well-being. 

 

The School Food Plan is available here: http://www.schoolfoodplan.com/plan/ 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

In point 1, delete all after ‘School Food Plan’ and replace with ‘that well-nourished 

children fare better at school’. 

 

Amendment 2 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

In point 4, delete all after ‘Barnett consequential’ and replace with ‘in the most 

effective and proven way to improve standards and well-being and to publish a 

programme of its intentions for all school meals provision’.  

Voting Time 

The item started at 17.44 

Votes Summary 

6 Short Debate (30 mins)   

NDM5413 Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central) 

 

Graduate Employment - Stopping the Brain Drain to England  

 

Creating jobs and opportunities in Wales for the best and brightest graduates from 

Welsh Universities 
  



 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Tuesday, 4 February 2014 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 22 January 2014 

for answer on 29 January 2014 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

To ask the Minister for Education and Skills 

 

1. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Minister’s assessment 

to date of the Appetite for Life campaign? OAQ(4)0376(ESK) 

 

2. Julie James (Swansea West): What plans does the Minister have for 

special educational needs provision in Swansea? OAQ(4)0368(ESK) 

 

3. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister make a 

statement on special educational needs provision? OAQ(4)0382(ESK) 

 

4. Byron Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement 

on his priorities for improving educational attainment for the 

remainder of this Assembly? OAQ(4)0374(ESK) 

 

5. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What progress does the 

Minister foresee in the teaching of adults in the community, following 

the merger of the Workers’ Educational Association in South Wales and 

North Wales? OAQ(4)0371(ESK)W 

 

6. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): What assessment has the Welsh 

Government made of the impact the Williams Commission 

recommendations will have on education consortia? OAQ(4)0372(ESK) 

 

7. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the Minister report on progress 

towards making his response to the ‘Review of the Cwricwlwm 

Cymrieg, history and the story of Wales’? OAQ(4)367(ESK)W 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 

8. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister provide an update on 

discussions between Coleg Gwent and Torfaen County Borough 

Council regarding post-16 provision? OAQ(4)0381(ESK) 

 

9. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide an update 

on the teaching of Welsh as a second language? OAQ(4)0373(ESK) 

 

10. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the provision of services for children with additional 

educational needs in Brecon and Radnorshire? OAQ(4)0378(ESK) 

 

11. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on teacher recruitment and retention in Wales? 

OAQ(4)0380(ESK) 

 

12. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the role of schools in safeguarding children? 

OAQ(4)0377(ESK) 

 

13. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Minister make a statement on 

continuing professional development for science teachers in Wales? 

OAQ(4)0375(ESK) 

 

14. Leighton Andrews (Rhondda): Will the Minister make a statement 

on the money set aside for schools to research the First World War? 

OAQ(4)0365(ESK) 

 

15. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Minister make a statement on 

the level of absenteeism in primary schools in Wales? OAQ(4)0364(ESK) 

 

To ask the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport 

 

1. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on Welsh Government plans to develop the Welsh economy? 

OAQ(4)0362(EST) 

 

Page 2



2. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister make a statement on rail 

services in Torfaen? OAQ(4)0367(EST) 

 

3. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Minister make a statement on the 

progress of the Welsh Government’s Science Strategy? 

OAQ(4)0365(EST) 

 

4. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the 

Minister make a statement on the consultation process for 

Carmarthenshire residents concerning bus services following the 

cancellation of the Arriva service? OAQ(4)0357(EST)W 

 
5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement 
on the latest economic forecasts for Wales? OAQ(4)0370(EST)W 

 

6. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the transport network in South Wales East? 

OAQ(4)0363(EST) 

 

7. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the Minister give an update on her work 

to support small businesses in Wales? OAQ(4)0369(EST)W 

 

8. Julie James (Swansea West): What plans does the Minister have to 

boost economic activity in Swansea in 2014? OAQ(4)0356(EST) 

 

9. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide a 

progress update on the SA1 development? OAQ(4)0358(EST) 

 

10. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the Minister make a statement on how 

improved transport infrastructure can encourage economic 

development? OAQ(4)0361(EST) 

 

11. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the promotion in Wales of CERN, the European 

Organisation for Nuclear Research? OAQ(4)0354(EST) 

 

12. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement 

on the provision of rail services in North Wales? OAQ(4)0366(EST) 

Page 3



 

13. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the trunk road network in Powys? OAQ(4)0368(EST) 

 

14. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 

the performance of the Deeside Enterprise Zone? OAQ(4)360(EST) 

 

15. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the transport infrastructure in Mid and West Wales? 

OAQ(4)0364(EST) 

 

Page 4



Crynodeb o Bleidleisiau/Votes Summary 

NDM5416 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion without 
amendment 
NDM5416 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei 
ddiwygio 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:36:31) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

 

Agenda Annex

Page 5



O blaid / For: 12 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 41 
Cyfanswm / Total: 53 

 

NDM5416 Amendment 1 
NDM5416 Gwelliant 1 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:37:05) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 6



Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

 

O blaid / For: 27 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 28  
Cyfanswm / Total: 55 

 

NDM5416 Amendment 2 
NDM5416 Gwelliant 2 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:37:29) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 7



Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

 

O blaid / For: 27 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 28 
Cyfanswm / Total: 55 

 

NDM5416 Amendment 3 
NDM5416 Gwelliant 3 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:37:49) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 8



Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

 

O blaid / For: 15 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 39 
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

NDM5416 Amendment 4 
NDM5416 Gwelliant 4 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:38:09) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Page 9



Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

 

O blaid / For: 54 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 0 
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

NDM5416 Amendment 5 
NDM5416 Gwelliant 5 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:38:34) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Page 10



Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

 

O blaid / For: 27 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 28 
Cyfanswm / Total: 55 

 

NDM5416 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion as amended 
NDM5416 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig fel y'i 
diwygiwyd 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:38:57) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 11



Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Ymatal / Abstain 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

 

O blaid / For: 22 
Ymatal / Abstain: 5 
Yn erbyn / Against: 27 
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

NDM5417 Welsh Liberal Democrats Debate - Motion without 
amendment 
NDM5417 Dadl Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol - Cynnig heb ei 
ddiwygio 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:39:35) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 12



Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

 

O blaid / For: 5 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 49 
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

NDM5417 Amendment 1 
NDM5417 Gwelliant 1 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:39:59) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Page 13



Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

 

O blaid / For: 10 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 44 
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

NDM5417 Amendment 2 
NDM5417 Gwelliant 2 
(Wed Jan 29, 2014 - 18:40:19) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair 
 

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 14



Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ap Iorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  Yn erbyn / Against 

O blaid / For: 10 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 44 
Cyfanswm / Total: 54 

 

Page 15


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills
	Votes Summary

